NC FORM 591 PART 1 -			U.S. NUCLEAR REGI	JLATORY COMMISSIO
CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION		
				Page 1 of 2
UCENSEE Huntington Testing & Technology P. O. Box 1618 Huntington, WV 25717		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ATLANTA GA 30323		
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
	48-23076-01		10/30/	92
e inspection was an examination of the a gulatory Commission (NRC) rules and re poedures and representative records, inte lows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection 2. The inspector also verified the ste questions on those actions at this 3. During this inspection certain of y NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is A	gulations and the condition rviews with personnel, and n, no violations were obser ps you have taken to corre time. our activities, as described required to be posted in a	ns of your license. The is observations by the insp ved. 	aspection consisted of selective bector. The findings as a result in d during the last inspection. We in violation of NRC requirement 9.11. was not properly	examinations of of this inspection are have no further ts. This form is a
В.			of sealed source	
performed at the proper fre	quencies. 10 CFR	or Licen	se Condition Number	
C. Records of			were not prop	erly maintained.
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		
D. Documents were not prope	rly posted or otherwise ma	de available. 10 CFR 19	ш.	
E. Reports or notification of			were not made	in accordance with
	10 CFR or License Condition Number			
have-rankered		The second secon		
have-rankered				
10 CFR				
F	ons described by me to the	Inspector will be taken	o correct the violations identified	d in the items checker se will be submitted
10 CFR      10 CFR      F.      F.      ereby state that, within 30 days, the action     ove. This statement of corrective actions less required by the NRC.      SNATURE – LICENSEE	ons described by me to the t is made in accordance wi DATE	Inspector will be taken	o correct the violations identified 0 CFR 2.201. No further respons	d in the items checked se will be submitted DATE
IO CFR	ons described by me to the t is made in accordance wi DATE	Inspector will be taken th the requirements of 1	o correct the violations identified 0 CFR 2.201. No further respons	se will be submitted